%
Approved For Release 2008/06/10 : CIA-RDP8%BOO443ROO1404100107 7

.= CUTIV SECRETARIAT
, EXE EunNcsuP

ACTION | INFO DATE INITIAL
T0: ’

DDS&T
Chm/NIC

10 |GC '

1 lIG

12 |Compt

13 |D/EEO !

14 |D/Pers i

15 {D/OW

16 |C/PAO

17 |SA/IA

18 |A0/DCI

19 |C/1PD/OIS copy sent (W att

20

SUSPENSE —_—

b s fan e

Remarks

e ot i R

PRy

STAT

1
.t
Pl

'~
i 4
A E“EHM

gt

Approved For Release 2008/06/10 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001404100107-7



Approved For Release 2008/06)/;19“:L?IA-RDP88800443R001 404100107-7

10 November 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Intelligence Officer for Latin America .
FROM: Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT: Grenada

1. Your papers on Cuban capabilities to destabilize Grenada, on security
in the Caribbean and on questions and lessons learned on Grenada are a good
start on what needs to be done there. I would like to get all of this
roundtabled with Gates, Stein, Clarridge, appropriate DDI people and Menges,
if he can be made availabie. -

2. We are also being assigned to manage the use of papers and other
intelligence obtained in Grenada to learn whatever we can from them and for
the specific purpose of using information in a comprehensive study of how
the Soviets interact with and use their Cuban, North Korean and other
partners. There will be an NSC Directive on this shortly.

3. 1 would 1ike to get Gates' input on this before he leaves. So perhaps
we can meet at four o'clock today. Will you see that others have copies of

what you have prepared for such a meeting.

William J. Casey

Attachments:
(1) PFIAB Talking Points on Grenada
(2) NIC 8022/83
(3) NIC 8123/83
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